Harugari Singing Society
German-American Club

INCORPORATED
Founded July 27, 1875

66 Highland Street West Haven CT 06516 203-691-5672

harugari.org facebook.com/harugari
APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP
PLEASE PRINT DATE
Name (last) (first)
(last) (first)
(spouse, etc., for family membership)
Address
City State ZIP
Phone DOB
month / year
Email
Are you interested in joining our Chorus (Harugari Liedertafel)? Yes No
Are you interested in joining our Schuplatterler Group? Yes No
Are you interested in joining our Bar Committee? Yes No
Do you know any current members? If so, who?
Please state briefly you reason for wanting to become a member?
We are a volunteer organization, are you willing to help out at our events? Yes No
Your Signature
Proposer Questions? Email: membership@harugari.org
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Accepted at meeting Application Fee: $25*

Annual Dues
Regular |Retired
Rate (Over 65)
Single $55 $30
Paid $ Date Family $80 $43




